CITY OF PRAIRIE DU CHIEN
214 East Blackhawk Avenue - PO Box 324 - Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 * Phone: (608) 326-6406
Prairie du Chien, WI (cityofpdc.com)
Notice is hereby given according to State Statutes that the COMMON COUNCIL of the City of Prairie du
Chien will meet on Tuesday, January 7, 2025 at 7:00 P.M. or VIA Join Zoom Meeting Click on the
link and/or copy and paste in web browser and you will be placed in the waiting room to join the
meeting. Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84729931995

PROOF OF POSTING AFFIDAVIT: This agenda was posted more than 24 hours prior to the start of this
meeting at: City Hall, 214 E. Blackhawk Avenue (kiosk) and on the official website above.

MEETING NOTICE — COMMON COUNCIL

Date: Tuesday, January 7, 2025
Time: 7:00 P.M.
Location: Council Chambers

ITEMS TO BE ACTED UPON:

1. Call to order/Roll Call.

2. Certification of the open meeting law agenda requirements and approval of the agenda
3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

5. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. COMMON COUNCIL — December 17, 2024

B. FINANCE — December 17, 2024

C. PUBLIC WORKS — November 12, 2024

Note: These items may be approved on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous
discussion. Please indicate to the Mayor if you would prefer separate discussion and action.)

6. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

7. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, RESOLUTIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

8. CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ACTION
A. FINANCE

1. DISCUSSION AND ACTION: Claims

B. PLAN COMMISSION

1. DISCUSSION AND ACTION: on Plat Review for parcel Located in Parcel No. 1 of Certified Survey
Map No. 740 in Farm Lot 23 of the Private Land Claims at Prairie du Chien, Crawford County,
Wisconsin. — brought by Debrad, Inc & Astec, Inc.

2. DISCUSSION AND ACTION: on Plat Review for parcel Located in Farm Lot 32, of the Private Land
Claims at Prairie du Chien, City of Prairie du Chien, Crawford County, Wisconsin, also Being Lot 5,
Crawford County Certified Survey Map Number 1554, Recorded on Volume 13, C.S.M’s, Pages 95-95C,
Document #352445, City of Prairie du Chien, Crawford County, Wisconsin — brought by Redevelopment
Authority.



10. NEW BUSINESS (Including items for future agenda consideration or Committee assignment)

11. ADJOURN

Chad Abram

Chad Abram, City Administrator

NOTE: The next regularly scheduled Council meeting will be Tuesday, January 21, 2025.

Agenda posted at City Hall on January 3 at 4:00 P.M.
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: /f you require special accommodations in order to attend this meeting,

please contact City Hall at 608-326-6406 or at least 24 hours prior to meeting time.



MINUTES OF THE COMMON COUNCIL December 17, 2024

A meeting of the Prairie du Chien Common Council was held on Tuesday, December 17, 2024
at 7:00 P. M. in the Council Chambers of City Hall. Mayor Dave Hemmer called the meeting to
order at 7:00 P.M.

GENERAL ITEMS TO BE ACTED UPON

1. Call to order/Roll Call — Waller absent, Ingham on Zoom at 7:03 p.m.. City Staff present,
Mayor Dave Hemmer, Police Chief Kyle Teynor.

2. Certification of the open meeting law agenda requirements and approval of the agenda.
Motion: Bremmer, Second: Ringgold, Roll Call Vote: 7-0

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Mark Bowar

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

5. CONSENT AGENDA:

A. COMMON COUNCIL — December 3 and 4, 2024

B. FINANCE - December 3, 20

C. Eagles Club 1502 Special Event Permit for February 1, 2025

Note: These items may be approved on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or
previous discussion. Please indicate to the Mayor if you would prefer separate discussion and
action.) — Action: To pull letter C and approve the rest. Motion: Bremmer, Second: Granzow,
Voice Vote: 7-0. Crary left at 7:01 P.M.

6. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA — Action: To approve letter C. Motion: Riebe,
Second: Bremmer, Voice Vote: 6-0. Crary returned at 7:02 P.M.

7. CITIZENS' COMMENTS, RESOLUTIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

8. CITY ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

® The compost site will be closed for the season starting Thursday, December 19.

® The Prairie du Chien Public Works Department will be picking up Christmas Trees
from residents on Monday, January 6. Please have lights, ornaments, and tree
stands removed. Trees should be placed behind the curb in the front yard.

® 3.07 (SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL)

® (1) The owner, occupant or person in charge of each and every building or structure
or unoccupied lot in the City fronting or abutting any street shall clean, or cause to be
cleaned, the sidewalk in front of or adjoining each such home, building or unoccupied
lot, as the case may be, of snow or ice to the width of such sidewalk by noon of each
day and shall cause the same to be kept clear of ice and snow, provided when the ice
has formed on any sidewalk so that it cannot be immediately removed, the persons
herein referred to shall keep the same sprinkled with ashes, sawdust or sand, and



provided also that if snow shall continue to fall during and after noon, it shall be
removed within 12 hours of daylight after it shall cease to fall.

® Merry Christmas and Happy New Year

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ACTION
A. FINANCE

1. DISCUSSION AND ACTION: Claims — Action: To approve the claims. Motion: Bremmer,
Second: Ringgold, Voice Vote: 7-0.

10. NEW BUSINESS (Including items for future agenda consideration or Committee
assignment)

11. ADJOURN (7:06 P.M.) — Motion: Crary, Second: Riebe, Voice Vote: 7-0.

Chad Abram, City Administrator



MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE- December 17, 2024

A meeting of the Prairie du Chien Finance Committee was held on Tuesday, December 17, 2024
at 4:30 P.M. in Conference Room 2. Chairperson Vicki Waller called the meeting to order at 4:31
P.M.

GENERAL ITEMS TO BE ACTED UPON

1. Call to order/Roll Call — All present. City staff present Police Chief Kyle Teynor, City
Clerk/Treasure Tina Fuller, Mayor Dave Hemmer and City Administrator Chad Abram.

2. Certification of the open meeting law agenda requirements and approval of the agenda.
Motion: Crary, Second: Ringgold, Voice Vote: 4-0.

3. Approval of the minutes from the December 3, 2024 meetings. Motion: Bremmer, Second:
Ringgold, Voice Vote: 4-0.

ACTION ITEMS
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION: Claims — Action: To approve the bills. Motion: Bremmer,
Second: Crary, Voice Vote: 4-0.

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION: Replacement of ADA Lift Chair for Hoffman Hall and Charles A.
Wacouta Aquatic Park. — Action: To approve the ADA Lift Chair from Badger pools for
$13,623.27 using TIF 6 Surplus. Motion: Crary, Second: Bremmer, Voice Vote: 4-0.

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION: Actuator replacement for Hoffman Hall — Action: To approve
the bid for the actuator replacement from Carrico for $6,072.00 using TIF 6 Surplus. Motion:
Bremmer, Second: Crary, Voice Vote: 4-0.

8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION: Upgrade Camera System Server to WAVE Wisenet. This is a
one-time cost and upgrade to all city cameras currently installed. The current provider
ExacqVision is not providing the coverage needed and upgrades are not planned. A demo has
been provided to Kyle, Larry, Nick and |. — Action: To approve the one time change to WAVE
Wisenet with TC Networks for $8,819.65 using TIF 6 Surplus. Motion: Crary, Second: Waller,
Voice Vote: 4-0.

9. Adjourn (4:47 P.M.) — Motion: Bremmer, Second: Crary, Voice Vote: 4-0.

Chad Abram, City Administrator



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE — November 12, 2024

A meeting of the City of Prairie du Chien Public Works Committee was held on Tuesday,
October 1, 2024, at 6:00 P.M. in City Hall. The meeting was called to order at 6:24 P.M.

GENERAL ITEMS TO BE ACTED UPON

1. Call to order/Roll Call — Riebe absent. City Staff present City Administrator Chad Abram,
Street Superintendent Nick Gilberts, Chief Kyle Teynor and Mayor Dave Hemmer.

2. Certification of the open meeting law agenda requirements and approval of the agenda —
Motion: Ingham, Second: Bowar, Voice Vote: 3-0.

3. Approval of the minutes from the October 1, 2024 meeting. Motion: Ingham, Second:
Granzow, Voice Vote: 3-0.

ACTION ITEMS

4. DISCUSSION AND ACTION: Ordinance 2024-10 REPEALING AND RECREATING
SECTION 7.04 (1) (a)OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF PRAIRIE DU CHIEN,
CRAWFORD COUNTY, WISCONSIN. — Action: To approve Ordinance 2024-10 and send to
council. Motion: Bowar, Second: Granzow, Voice Vote: 3-0.

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION: River Flood work flow. In the packet is historical floods and
actions completed at each along with expectations. — No action.

6. ADJOURN (6:33 P.M.) — Motion: Ingham, Second: Bowar, Voice Vote: 3-0.

Submitted by Chad Abram, City Administrator



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
COUNTY OF CRAWFORD)

LOCATED IN PARCEL NO. 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 740 IN
FARM LOT 23 OF THE PRIVATE LAND CLAIMS AT PRAIRIE DU CHIEN,

IN THE CITY OF PRAIRIE DU CHIEN, CRAWFORD COUNTY, WISCONSIN

»

Point of Beginning

52'59"W & N86'.39'10".E—4604.42')
$85'59'46"W_4604.61

Farm Lot 22

(RA. SB5

2054.33

319.88"
2230.40° NE55O4EE

548'56'49"€-67.60"

NW Cor. of Farm Lot 23

Lot 1
42,086 Sq. Ft. (0.966 Acres)

parcel #1 of CSM No. 740

5035321"E 265.85'

b
8

600.19’

SE55214 N . 4 s8550'22°H)

(RA SBE3BIEW

Farm Lot 23

Burlington Northern &
Santa Fe Railroad

ROLLLLLLLLLIT P
At 4

¢“.““ 0 ‘q,',"‘
\«\5_..9----...7.:9 7. %,
- e

Prepared for:

Blair Dillman 3 "" £
DEBRAD, INC: S Roger R. ™ L %
34592 County Hwy K ik Aj hn ik
Prairie du Chien, W 53821 I - P
Proprietors: = S-—-1816 : £
ASTEC, INC. i
35618 County Hwy K T TN Rarsiag] F& 3
Prairie du Chien, W 53821 %y T, lowa S
it S W
oy SyRVY &

a,
hrie purd
Mgt

Notes:
I: Bearings gre GRID based on the Crawford County coordinate system

designed by the Wiscansin Department of Transportation NAD 85 (2011)

The north line of Farm Lot 23 bears $89'59'46"W.

2. Part or dll of this lot may be in nthe 100-year flood plain of the Mississippi River.
J. Lands on this certified survey map are subject to Chopler 16

Shorelond—Welland Zening) of the Crowford C‘:

Mohn Surveying, Inc.
1890 Great River Road

Lansing, lowa 52151
(563) 538—4067

RECEIVED FOR RECORD THIS

Westerly Right—of-Way Line o!\\

unly Code of Ordinagnces. 5: \Orawings \Surves' 2019\ Cravwdord\PraiieSa6 \ roivet. g

2024, AT ______ . M. AND RECORDED IN VOLUME ____
OF CERTIFIED SURVEYS ON PAGES

"Y-_

NE Cor. of Farm Lot 23$

(RA. 50140°26"W & S0104°40"W)

SN NOTOZ30F 31460

Burlington Northern & Santa Fe Railroad

Legend
Parcel Boundary Fstablished,

—@—— Found 3/4"% iron rod
w/o PLS cop.

—O—— Set 3/47¢ x 30" iron rod
weighing 1.50 Ibs. per ft.
w/PLS cap No. S~1816.

~——&—— found 17¢ iron rod

w/Aluminum cap.

(RA. ) Recorded As

DAY OF

REGISTER OF DEEDS

Sheet 1 of 2 sheets.

DOCUMENT NUMBER




CITY OF PRAIRIE DU CHIEN, CRAWFORD COUNTY, WISCONSIN, ALSO

LOCATED IN FARM LOT 32, OF THE PRIVATE LAND CLAIMS AT PRAIRIE DU
CITY OF PRAIRIE DU CHIEN, CRAWFORD COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

CHIEN,
BEING LOT 5, CRAWFORD COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 1554,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 13, C.SM.'S, PAGES 95-95C, DOCUMENT #352445,

CRAWFORD COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

SCALE 1" = 200’ HM

SHEET
1 OF 5

Page

C.S.M. No.
Doc. No.
Vol.

BEARINGS REFERENCED TO THE
WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE
SYSTEM, CRAWFORD COUNTY

a8

e — — |l
o] 100 200 300 400 v 2
12 I ORI LN FARM LOT 32—
_ KILFH.PWI.\MWMH\\“ -
7 Tkl
o Ng607 S5 E T304 N o5
S e — «
T S
N wrr § 0.88 Acres I
A_ (38511 Sq.fi.)} LOT 7 ~
/ \ - — 271.45" 3.65 Acres _
tor 2 5,40, (159,152 Sg.ft) W
v E tor 3 Wi N '
4l AN ¥ B
Lor ¢ &
LT{ CUJ -
S rOB8. _.»%o
7
#

ZONE, NAD 83, 2011

Lot § &
.1 *, 2 »
Lor 6 S589°1354"Ww 52221
3 7 3
_ Crid Av.,wa\

=
Recavelopment Authority of

I3

tha Cily Praicie du Chiae,

214 £ Blockhowk Ave.

FO Box 214
Praire du Chien, W

ADJUSTMENT THE SOUTH LINE OF — g
FARM LOT 32, MEASURED AS or e ) Farm Lot 32 ,.W.y |
BEARING S89'56°43"W — g 4 [red =
¢ g i
tor ul_ﬂn 2

BLK 3
PANKA'S SUBDIVISION
5!
~

7.

F
L

il

FN: 240393

10/25/24
Drafled By wbul
Checked By mion|3582/

DATE:
REWV:

Iil.|1 |m._.n | W s
Lor 1 Ew \EM S_ BLK L Wl
Lo7 2 E. L M_ {ZE
_ I __..h
o) S
SURVEY LEGEND W_ ,w.
__s
@  PUBLIC LAND CORNER AS NOTED = SE CORNERFarl LOT- %2
» FOUND A 1" IRON ROD
@ FOUND 3/4” ¢ IRON ROD \ JALUMINUM CAP TIES
VERVERIFIED
DN FOUND P.K. NAIL | 1743.10" g
O SET 3/ DA X 18" IRON 61.52" (=
RE—GAR, 1.50 LBS./LINFT. \TMQ W ammm %w 32
RM
() INDICATES RECORDED AS DISTANCES ﬂw\n\\“\.ﬁ\ SOUTH LINE FA
ARE ARE MEASURED TO THE e
NEAREST HUNDREDTH OF A FOOT e T o —
ROD TES
VERVERIFIED
Ingm Xq BMP'WSO Youoy DZzid Pud HOAd Jo A110\AQVO\SIUaWeA0dW| SIDBI IAJISSISSIW — UONOUNP MMOWIOOIE — £EEOYZ\IO AUD "UBIUD NP BLIDIGN 1y degie — 4Z0Z 190 BT

y

Provie du Crien,  Wiaconwn 33821
Fou  (BO8) IPG-108F

(GOB} 3261051

o)

plannars l engineers | advisors
REEDSBURG - MADISON - PRAIRIE DU CHIEN

108 W, Blocshans A
Phong

Vier




CRAWFORD COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

LOCATED IN FARM LOT 32, OF THE PRIVATE LAND CLAIMS AT PRAIRIE DU

CHIEN, CITY OF PRAIRIE DU CHIEN, CRAWFORD COUNTY, WISCONSIN, ALSO

BEING LOT 5, CRAWFORD COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 1554,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 13, C.5.M.’S, PAGES 95-95C, DOCUMENT #352445,
CITY OF PRAIRIE DU CHIEN, CRAWFORD COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

| Y TR Uy Y N N A S |
DOUSMAN _ ST. ‘
o |l 9 _ _ = = = = = — &
> u" s »”, '
‘ . NO4914" W 134.51
RW - —— — — T ——— \
‘I ':_ 5 Vs Uity Easement 10 = T35 Wae Uliity Easement | 5 Wide Utility Easement
| = ‘ 2
| ‘ | 3
2 G
= | gl @ ‘
Q. 91 8
| 2\ ‘ T S| 2 89~
I G Y elln , ]
| ‘ > Y on[?
,l gl = 3
i el S <h l
_—— — — — L— — — — 'Q)‘
‘l | Existing Watermain & Sanitary Sewer Eosement él aten i & 1 ‘
e ek = T &\ Sonitory Sewer Eosement - \C[)
(NG54 16500 =
| wﬁ‘&, o 3| b \33; \
- n »
| | N5 a3 & | R
v g | 5 s
‘§) ‘ gl S04944E " 149.24 | \§
2 S
3 AUy H ‘
S s 3| 2385 M \
. 15 % 7| §388 il \
1N 3 Q i <
TR e = s = s Side = SR
#l R3I%:
1% —_— — —— —_— — Ny 3 g
- Sauaovgz ~
3 ) E : o
I vl §, 23D e, I
|f‘l'1 Ewisting Storm Sewer Easement % : 3 a 9 \'t_-‘\r o & N
~ ~ N b 3 N
L] Gl &an LR >
% NI N4\ AN
= o 3
O > e [3g 33 \
o b [ J o> e %"t’ < & :.] &Q\g S 1
o [ G N LESs >
23 5 VES 2
B §33R9 33 ¥ g3l Fon Ru \
:uma [ IS I (N . 80 ~O 2
¥ 2w 8 E X O b ITY o QO §
. o iy L\ S S N F v aE N
) 488 2R AN INTH G on ™
2 N %) Y &M N §oq £
© | SagEl il 3 gl 35 3 |
m = : - o2
I Se8 SN E e iy I 5 338
& REI Dy ™ 3 § §lg
o QY A 1%} N SuI
S 1B e SR R oS
o IO NG < = $  298%
~ 3 s B 5 qa \
Q LN 5’ § 3 N = ™~ m B |
o At 23 8 o N
S »¥o 19 Q 2 >q
o NG O ~ g g
] RN G 2 [
SIS 30’ —==] T —-—
| | S 8 INS | |
2 | ‘
3 .
3 i | o o -
Existing 20" Wide Utility Egasement 20" Wide Utility Easement
Gy ] ISJ X 505812 "Et l 337.08 |
8 S WPLATIED 3 \‘%a%\
) < _LANDE e \
=1 . 1
: ; ¥V [Fn: 240303 SURVEYED_FOR:. C.SM. N
- .M, o.
. (Redewelopment Aulhort,
vierbicher [ P e ey, -
plonners I engineers l advisors REV: i-:-'!BE. &'zg;c;.thﬂn* Ave. Doc, No. 2 OF 5
;‘Fmﬁuﬂc - b;'.-.uusm - _Pﬁml;::i DU CHIEN Drofted By wbul pym-,,-:xdu Chien, WI
108 Rnone " Tetar Sreigar “er lens) BENosE Checked By mion|5J82! Vol.______ Page____




CRAWFORD COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

LOCATED IN FARM LOT 32, OF THE PRIVATE LAND CLAIMS AT PRAIRIE DU

CHIEN, CITY OF PRAIRIE DU CHIEN, CRAWFORD COUNTY, WISCONSIN, ALSO

BEING LOT 5, CRAWFORD COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NUMBER 1554,

RECORDED IN VOLUME 13, C.SM.’S, PAGES 95—95C, DOCUMENT #352445,
CITY OF PRAIRIE DU CHIEN, CRAWFORD COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

BLACKHAWK _AVe-

42 L »
B g4 7 s N
E =y
3 3
& X
lay 8
<3 s L
LOT 6 y%3 g
B8 8d X
ek S Lorz
g 8 S
163174 - } o
29.41° y £ ‘*\}
55973'54"W| *E 271.45 S;?/
o
‘3‘1?’\}5’/ ;a";
o ‘ 38
G
o
K
—_% =
1 Existing 30" Wide Utility Easement

sozr o &
99!:909‘5 |
SR
N
—— 58902703"W
LOT 6 g'g o W0
e
Eg % E ﬁ; HBE'DQDEE
] i o 3957
3 33
l £ S LOT 7
E 3
L B ~ 5890909 W 55
£ E§ b 39,53 \93}\}
\ | 28 |ss° " o
\.95}“"“ Sy [2e 5 -
w £8 I=h B o,
o2 ‘ 38 G§ e -r;’ 595
a §b 5] B e
xS 2
E
1%
=T FEETA
1 Sl Existing JO' Wide Utility Easement

SCALE 1" = 100’
e — —

0 50 100 150 200
5 . FN: 240393 SURVEYED FOR. C.S.M. No
2 \Redevalapment Authorily =1 —_—
Vie I’b [C h er “ DATE: 10/25/24 Lorthe ity Proivie clo. Chien SHEET
planners ]engir\eers | advisors REV: g‘i“ﬂix%%“ﬂ“ Ave. Doc. No 3 OF‘ 5
REEDSBURG — MADNSON - Panrme DU ChI-N Orafted By wbul ieeirie ou Chien, W

108 W Biagitosk he_ Proce ou Chien, Wacongn 5382, : Vol Page

Prone EM‘J}' Foe (0B S3EN057 Checked By mion) 1 -




